From: Brad G. Carney [mailto:bcarnev@rmmr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 4:34 PM

To: Linda Senez

Cec: mail.wbbergenlaw.com
Subject: RE: May 4th letter

Dear Linda,

thank you for your e-mail of yesterday.

Please believe that I did not mean to imply that you are in any way responsible for how the Collins' feel about
you. [ know how difficult this debacle has been for you and that you bear no responsibility for your
"neighbors” scatological conduct. You didn't start this dirty little war, but we're sure as hell prepared to finish
it if the Colling' don't agree to our proposal of settlement.

I realize that this dispute is centered on the Colling' desire to get you to raze the boathouse, something that will
never happen as long as Rusty and I represent you. Our worthy opponents are unreasonable fools who have
somehow talked what are otherwise reputable lawyers into taking their bogus and mean-spirited case.

Give Rusty and me a little room to maneuver and I am confident that we can bring this technocolor nightmare
to an end.

Brad Carney




